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October 19 through October 28, 2022

Date Received From Subject
October 19, 2022 Anders Fung 4512 23" Street Disability Access Coordinators
October 25, 2022 Nancy Chin — Correction of response regarding training for
Training and professional credentials counting toward 10
Learning Manager | hours of training required of Staff, and
Invitation to Public Works New Employee
Orientation

49 South Van Ness Avenue Suite 1600 San Francisco, CA 94103
Publicworks.commission@sfdpw.org 628-271-3116



mailto:Publicworks.commission@sfdpw.org

From: Anders Fung

To: DPW-Public Works Commission; DPW, (DPW)

Cc: Rivera, Javier (DPW); Tang, Eleanor (DPW); Gaime, Berhane (DPW); Jensen, Kevin (DPW); Pearman, Rick
(DPW); Caylao, Patrick (DPW); Anders Fung; MGD Project Managers

Subject: Re: 4512 23rd Street (BSM ref# MEP 20ME-00005)

Date: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 2:07:57 PM

Attachments: Fwd Fwd 4512 23rd St (DAC review comments).eml.msg

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Director Short & Public Work commissioners,

I am writing this email to you and the Public Works commission due to
the long delay of Disability Access Coordinators at DPW, regarding the
processing of the review of Major Encroachment Permit 20ME-00005.

The project management team representing Paramount Estate LLC, the
project sponsor, as well as Berhane Gaime from DPW have been making
numerous attempts to get in contact with Kevin Jensen and Patrick Caylao
since May 2022. As of today, the last meaningful communication from DAC
was February 2022. And for over 8 months, neither Mr. Caylao nor Mr.
Jensen made any meaningful attempt to return our numerous emails, phone
calls, voicemails, and request for discussion regarding the project

status and plan check comments. The inaction of DAC has created a
serious delay to the project, and impeding the construction of an

approved 13 units affordable housing project at 4512 23rd St. Knowing
that our state agencies such as Housing Accountability Units and

Attorney General's office are actively investigating the slow pace of
housing production in SF, as a concerning member of the public, taxpayer
and project sponsor, I request that Director Short to help bring this

matter to a speedy & positive resolution.

Regards,

- Anders Fung
MAAN Global Development
CSLB Lic 979499

On 10/13/2022 4:30 PM, Gaime, Berhane (DPW) wrote:

> Hi DAC team,

>

> [ was on a phone conversation with Andres who is cced in the email and
> he would like to schedule a meeting with DAC team to discuss the

> requirements for the major encroachment.

>

> Please provide him your availabilities as to when you can meet with him.
>

>

>

> Berhane T. Gaime

> City and County of San Francisco

> San Francisco Public Works

> Bureau of Street-Use & Mapping
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RE: Fwd: Fwd: 4512 23rd St: (DAC review comments)

		From

		'Caylao, Patrick (DPW)' via Project Managers

		To

		Angeline Hiew; Jensen, Kevin (DPW)

		Cc

		Project Managers; Pearman, Rick (DPW); Gaime, Berhane (DPW); Reza Khoshnevisan; Amir Afifi

		Recipients

		angeline@maanglobal.com; Kevin.W.Jensen@sfdpw.org; PM@maanglobal.com; Rick.Pearman@sfdpw.org; Berhane.Gaime@sfdpw.org; reza@siaconsult.com; amir@siaconsult.com



Hi Angeline,



 



Berhane is the plan checker for this permit.  We expect Berhane to send a request for DAC review.



 



 







Patrick Caylao



Associate Engineer



 



   Disability Accessibility Coordinator  I  Bureau of Engineering  I  City and County of San Francisco



    30 Van Ness Ave., 5th Floor  I  San Francisco, CA 94102 I  (415) 558-5295



    sfpublicworks.org · twitter.com/sfpublicworks



 



From: Angeline Hiew <angeline@maanglobal.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 2:11 PM
To: Caylao, Patrick (DPW) <patrick.caylao@sfdpw.org>; Jensen, Kevin (DPW) <Kevin.W.Jensen@sfdpw.org>
Cc: Project Managers <PM@maanglobal.com>; Pearman, Rick (DPW) <Rick.Pearman@sfdpw.org>; Gaime, Berhane (DPW) <Berhane.Gaime@sfdpw.org>; Reza Khoshnevisan <reza@siaconsult.com>; Amir Afifi <amir@siaconsult.com>
Subject: Re: Fwd: Fwd: 4512 23rd St: (DAC review comments)



 



Hi Patrick & Kevin, 



 



Hope you are doing well. 



 



In regards to the subject project, our architect has revised the exiting scheme of the project and updated the interior layout based on the previous comments. We are proposing to eliminate the access to Argent Alley. 



 



Please review the attached link for the updated drawings. Feel free to let us know if you have any feedback. We will be happy to discuss this further. 



https://www.dropbox.com/s/g492ry6bkdy3r5f/4512%2023rd%20St%2004-28-2022.pdf?dl=0



 



https://www.dropbox.com/s/kvoriix7trgswdv/4512%2023RD%20STREET%20IMPROVEMENTS%20DWGS%20%283-31-2022%29.pdf?dl=0



 



Thank you. 



 



Regards, 



Angeline Hiew



MAAN Global Development 



CSLB Lic 979499



 



 



On Thu, Mar 3, 2022 at 9:42 AM Angeline Hiew <angeline@maanglobal.com> wrote:



Hi Patrick, 



 



Thank you for your reply. We submitted the structural design in October 2021 and as of today, we have not heard back from Raymond yet. We would like to check the current status and provide changes if any information/feedback is given. 



 



Thank you. 



 



Regards, 



Angeline Hiew



MAAN Global Development 



CSLB Lic 979499



 



 



On Wed, Mar 2, 2022 at 10:10 AM Caylao, Patrick (DPW) <patrick.caylao@sfdpw.org> wrote:



HI Angeline,



 



Our request to Structural is for them to provide you information on the pedestrian walkway, not for review.



 



Assuming they have the information, your designer(s) could use it to verify how we can improve on the design to the pedestrian walkway structure.



 







Patrick Caylao



Associate Engineer



 



Disability Accessibility Coordinator  I  Bureau of Engineering  I  City and County of San Francisco



 49 South Van Ness, Suite 800  I  San Francisco, CA 94103 I  (628) 271-2497



 sfpublicworks.org · twitter.com/sfpublicworks



 



From: Angeline Hiew <angeline@maanglobal.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 3:47 PM
To: Caylao, Patrick (DPW) <patrick.caylao@sfdpw.org>
Cc: Project Managers <PM@maanglobal.com>; Pearman, Rick (DPW) <Rick.Pearman@sfdpw.org>
Subject: Re: Fwd: Fwd: 4512 23rd St: (DAC review comments)



 



Hi Patrick, 



 



Hope you are doing well. 



 



Per our last conversation on the 2/18 meeting, were you able to check with Raymond Lui on the structural plan review of our subject project? If the plan is accepted, please let us know if anything we can provide on our end? 



 



Thank you. 



 



Regards, 



Angeline Hiew



MAAN Global Development 



CSLB Lic 979499



 



 



On Mon, Feb 7, 2022 at 12:11 PM Angeline Hiew <angeline@maanglobal.com> wrote:



Hi Patrick, 



 



Thank you for the update. We can meet on 2/17, Thursday at 1.30 pm. Please send us the Teams invite for the meeting. 



 



Appreciate it. Thank you. 



 



Regards, 



Angeline Hiew



MAAN Global Development 



CSLB Lic 979499



 



 



On Mon, Feb 7, 2022 at 10:41 AM Caylao, Patrick (DPW) <patrick.caylao@sfdpw.org> wrote:



Angeline,



 



I have had to readjust my week unexpectedly.  I intend to be out of the office.  We’ll have to reschedule for the following week; I’m looking at Thursday, 2/17 at 1:30-2p.



 



 







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
Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 9:11 AM
To: Caylao, Patrick (DPW) <patrick.caylao@sfdpw.org>; Gaime, Berhane (DPW) <Berhane.Gaime@sfdpw.org>; Pearman, Rick (DPW) <Rick.Pearman@sfdpw.org>
Cc: Project Managers <PM@maanglobal.com>; Reza Khoshnevisan <reza@siaconsult.com>
Subject: Re: Fwd: Fwd: 4512 23rd St: (DAC review comments)



 



Dear Patrick, Rick & Berhane, 



 



Hope you are doing well. 



 



I am following up to check if we can schedule the meeting on Friday, 2/11, from 1.30 pm-2 pm. 



 



Please let me know if anything. 



 



Thank you. 



 



Regards, 



Angeline Hiew



MAAN Global Development 



CSLB Lic 979499



 



 



On Thu, Feb 3, 2022 at 5:55 PM Angeline Hiew <angeline@maanglobal.com> wrote:



Thank you, Patrick! I am sorry for the inconvenience... Can you send us the invitation? It doesn't allow me to send you the invitation from my end. 



 



Thank you again!



 



Regards,



Angeline Hiew



MAAN Global Development 



CSLB Lic 979499



 



 



On Thu, Feb 3, 2022 at 4:44 PM Caylao, Patrick (DPW) <patrick.caylao@sfdpw.org> wrote:



We work with Teams primarily.



 







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
Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2022 4:36 PM
To: Caylao, Patrick (DPW) <patrick.caylao@sfdpw.org>
Cc: Gaime, Berhane (DPW) <Berhane.Gaime@sfdpw.org>; Pearman, Rick (DPW) <Rick.Pearman@sfdpw.org>; Project Managers <PM@maanglobal.com>; Reza Khoshnevisan <reza@siaconsult.com>
Subject: Re: Fwd: Fwd: 4512 23rd St: (DAC review comments)



 



Great! Let me send you the meeting invitation. Are you using zoom meeting or Microsoft teams? 



 



Thank you, 



Angeline 



 



On Thu, Feb 3, 2022 at 3:59 PM Caylao, Patrick (DPW) <patrick.caylao@sfdpw.org> wrote:



Angeline,



 



I can do 1:30-2pm.



 







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
Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2022 2:26 PM
To: Caylao, Patrick (DPW) <patrick.caylao@sfdpw.org>
Cc: Pearman, Rick (DPW) <Rick.Pearman@sfdpw.org>; Project Managers <PM@maanglobal.com>; Reza Khoshnevisan <reza@siaconsult.com>; Gaime, Berhane (DPW) <Berhane.Gaime@sfdpw.org>
Subject: Re: Fwd: Fwd: 4512 23rd St: (DAC review comments)



 



Hi Patrick, 

Thank you for your email and the information. 

Let's schedule for next Friday, 2/11. Please let us know your preferred time.  We are available from 10 am-12 pm or 1.30 pm-5 pm. 

Thank you. 



 



Regards, 



Angeline Hiew



MAAN Global Development 



CSLB Lic 979499



 



 



On Thu, Feb 3, 2022 at 2:01 PM Caylao, Patrick (DPW) <patrick.caylao@sfdpw.org> wrote:



Hi Angeline,



 



Per Berhane, we should have Planning included in a meeting since DAC requirements were included with the SDAT comments, and since they would be the one to process the GPR.



 



If the meeting is only to discuss DAC comments,  I don’t have availability this Friday.  At the earliest, next Friday, 2/11 would work better for me.  Otherwise, we can schedule time the week of 2/14.



 



I would recommend providing any specific questions you have ahead of time, particularly elaborating what the issue is on Argent Alley.  In case, I need to consult with the DAC (Kevin Jensen).  To date, we have not seen any designs for the 5’ wide sidewalk.  It is a requirement because there is an egress point on Argent Alley, which triggers providing a connection to the sidewalk in the public right of way.  This is to provide a connection for ambulatory people during an emergency.



 



 







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
Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 5:39 PM
To: Pearman, Rick (DPW) <Rick.Pearman@sfdpw.org>; Caylao, Patrick (DPW) <patrick.caylao@sfdpw.org>
Cc: Project Managers <PM@maanglobal.com>; Reza Khoshnevisan <reza@siaconsult.com>
Subject: Fwd: Fwd: Fwd: 4512 23rd St: (DAC review comments)



 



Dear Rick & Patrick, 



 



As we spoke to Berhane earlier, he recommended we contact you to discuss the issue on Argent Alley. We would like to invite you to our conference call meeting this Friday (Feb 4th, 2022) around 2pm-5pm to discuss our project's (4512 23rd St.)major encroachment permit and the Argent Alley issues. Please let me know of your availability and I will schedule the invitation. 



 



Thank you. 



 



Regards,



Angeline Hiew



MAAN Global Development 



CSLB Lic 979499



 



---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Gaime, Berhane (DPW) <Berhane.Gaime@sfdpw.org>
Date: Wed, Feb 2, 2022 at 12:57 PM
Subject: Re: Fwd: Fwd: 4512 23rd St: (DAC review comments)
To: Angeline Hiew <angeline@maanglobal.com>
Cc: Reza Khoshnevisan <reza@siaconsult.com>, Project Managers <pm@maanglobal.com>, Rivera, Javier (DPW) <Javier.Rivera@sfdpw.org>



 



Hi Angeline,



MEP status can be discussed, but regarding the Argent Alley issue DAC and Planning will need to be in the meeting.  Please contact Rick Pearman who is with DAC and see if Patrick can attend the meeting.  Rick's email is Rick.Pearman@sfdpw.org.  It will be important for DAC and Planning to attend the meeting for any discussion and decision on Argent Alley. 



 



 



Berhane T. Gaime



City and County of San Francisco



San Francisco Public Works



Bureau of Street-Use & Mapping



Berhane.Gaime@sfdpw.org



P Go Green Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.



 



  _____  


From: Angeline Hiew <angeline@maanglobal.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 12:03 PM
To: Gaime, Berhane (DPW) <Berhane.Gaime@sfdpw.org>
Cc: Reza Khoshnevisan <reza@siaconsult.com>; Project Managers <pm@maanglobal.com>
Subject: Re: Fwd: Fwd: 4512 23rd St: (DAC review comments) 



 



 



This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.



 



Dear Berhane, 

We would like to schedule a conference call meeting this Friday (Feb 4th, 2022) around the afternoon to discuss our project's major encroachment permit. Please let us know of your availability and I will schedule and send the invitation. For your information, SFFD is ready to sign off the list. 

The meeting agenda includes as follows:
1. Major encroachment permits status and any updates from all agencies
2. Discuss on Argent Alley issue

Looking forward to hearing from you.

Thank you. 



 



Regards, 



Angeline Hiew 



MAAN Global Development 



CSLB Lic 979499



 



-- 



Angeline Hiew



MAAN Global Development 



CSLB Lic 979499
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Date: October 25, 2022
To: Public Works Commission

Lauren Post
Lynne Newhouse Segal

Paul Woolford
Fady Zoubi
Through: Carla Short, Interim Public Works Director
From: Nancy Chin, Training and Learning Manager, University
Subject: Correction to Training Tracked for 10 hours of Required Training and

Invitations to Public Works New Employee Orientation

Date of Request of Department Staff: October 25, 2022

Request of Department Staff: Commissioner Woolford asked if training required for work
certifications counts toward the 10 hours of training required of every Public Works employee.

Commissioner Newhouse Segal had asked for an invitation to the Public Works New Employee
Orientation.

Response:
Correction regarding training requirements - Training towards certifications are counted toward
the 10 hours required of all Public Works employees..

Response to Commissioner Newhouse Segal’s request - the new employee orientation is in the
process of being revised and Staff will invite commissioners once the new format is in place and

training is updated.

Additional Actions: Staff will invite commissioners to the forthcoming new employee
orientation.

Attachments: None
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